From: Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 22:24:57 +0000
To: HAN, Manszuk Daniel
Subject: Re: [URGENT] COVID-19: DOI & Confidentiality forms

Unfortunately the business center docs not open until 0900 Tokyo. I will get things to vou as
soon as possible. Ifhelpful [ could forward the unsigned documents.

Clff

On Feb 15, 2020, at 6:11 AM, HAN, Mansuk Daniel EBE wiote:

Understood, please send as soon as you can. The forms this time are tatlored to China’s terms so
we cannot use the ones from before. Thank you for your patience.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 14, 2020, at 21:22. Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E] B wrote:

They are done and on my computer. [ need 1o print them at the hotel to sign them and send them
back. IT helptul, you have similar forms from me for my participation on STAG-IH.

On Feb 15, 2020, at 4:49 AM, HAN, Mansuk Daniel ®5 (& wrote:

Dear Cliff, could you please complete the DOI and confidentiality forms and return them to me
ASAP?

Understand you are incredibly busy busy and I hate o burden you with paperwork, but the forms
need to be done...

Thank you for your patience,

Dan

Mansuk Daniel HAN
Technical Officer
WHO HQ, Geneva, Switzerland

Office:! ) (6)
Mabife: M)
Email: (b} (6)

Skype: dan.han3
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